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October 30, l 998

Hon. John E. Simonett
Greene, Espel
333 South 7th Street, Suite 1700
Minneapolis, MN 55402

Re: Termination of Special Attorney Appointment, Filed 9/9/97
Advisa)3i Opinion Request I/274

Dear Justice Simonett:

ln accordance with paragraph 6 of the Special Attorney Appointment, this appointment is
terminated seven days after the receipt of this letter. Thank you for your assistance in the above-
re ferenced matter.

Very truly yours,

LEE B..SHEEHY
ChieitDIIputy Attorney Geneal

cc: Secretary of State
Joan Peterson, Deputy Attorney General
Jeanne Olson, Campaign Finance and Public Disclosure Board
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